

NAC of ADA Minutes
January 5, 2023
American Ranch Clubhouse

CTO @ 5:44

In attendance: Sue Crampton, Sherry Nash, Pat Albee, Virginia Parker, Nicole Howey, Diane Howey, call-in Beth MulCahy Guest-Sharon Petrone

Previous Meeting Minutes Approved

Treasurers Report:

Checking: \$2336.08

Savings: \$2,000.02

There was a \$60 mix-up at Amelia Clinic at shows with video process. In the future Christian is paid for videos not NAC

Insurance: Urgent getting insurance paid. There is some question if the NAC trailer is covered by our insurance. And we need to know if our insurance covers PULLING the trailer? Sue to follow up.

Question as to moving to a different Chase Bank. Sue does her banking there so not a problem.

Virginia is resigning as Treasurer and Sue Crampton is now Treasurer. Sue, Virginia and Sherry to meet at bank to change over account on Monday, January 16, at 11:30. At that time Virginia to give cash box to Sue. (Post meeting note: Sherry to check on status of where Kirsten's card is.)

Old Business

New Business

Election of Officers and Board Members:

Sherry Nash, President

Beth Mulcahy, Vice Present

Diane Howey, Secretary

Sue Crampton, Treasurer

Pat Albee, member at large, Social Media and ECC meeting

Sue Crampton, Show Mgr.

Nicole Howey, member at large, Education and Clinic Chair

Theresa Reese, member at large, Administration

Sponsor Committee?

Volunteer Committee?

All Above Approved

Meeting To Be First Thursday of the Month at AR, 5:30. All meeting are open, any member can attend

Shows for 2023

Saturday June 3, AR

Saturday Sept. 16, AR Classical schooling, Western Regained, Sherry to add WDAAZ to contract with AR (Post meeting note: Done)

- Discussion to Publish rules for YEA in newsletter

- Discussion about High Point Award-too many awards and to have 3 shows/year instead of 2 and attendees need to participate in 2 out of 3 shows, by Division, to get Year End award

- Fund Raising Schooling Show-July 29, 2023 at Nicole Howey's place in PV, Nicole to look into getting Judge Ellie Stein

Discussion about moving the NAC trailer to Nicole Howey's place

Anything put out on Social Media needs "Proofing"

Update Centerline, Sherry to follow up

Pat to add ADA Facebook Person to her list of communications

We need to add Instagram, more discussion next meeting

Discussion on how to attract more Junior Riders. Nicole to ask her friends in Eventing, Sherry to ask contact provided provided by Vonnie Jacobsen, Sherry to contact YC Equine Dept. Chino Valley.

Tabled discussion for next meeting arena items IDEAS FOR CLINICS.
GENERAL IDEAS: TO MAKE MONEY, HAVE MORE PARTICIPATION,
HAVE MORE FUN!

Meeting Adjourned at 7:32